

REGIONAL DELEGATE REPORT: Christine B.S.

- SCRAW was held yesterday and was very helpful in explaining some of the motions and the Survey Tally Sheet. Your group results have to be turned in by next month's Area meeting. If your group needs help in understanding the motions and survey tally, please contact me, or any other GSR that attended the SCRAW and I/we will come to your group's business meeting to help out.
- If your group has the motions and surveys ready today, please turn them in
- Remember these motions and surveys affect every addict
- The CAR is still available and can be downloaded at www.na.org/conference.
- Remember, results are due next month.

BOD Report: Patrick:

- **Open positions on BOD**, Alt Treasurer 5yrs and accounting experience, Asst. Office Manager
- The BOD is looking for members to join the Board who have experience in Accounting Principles, Information Technology and E-Commerce. The clean required is 5 years
- **GSRs please announce at your meetings!!!**
- **Next meeting:** (2nd Wednesday of the month) @ 7:30 pm at the RSO

ACTIVITIES: Ginny:

- Subcommittee positions were filled, and annual guidelines were reviewed and completed.
- **Next meeting:** first Wednesday of the month 7pm at the Regional Service Office

YOUTH: Matt:

- The Youth Committee will be doing Family Feud at Hollywood Unity Day on April 18th
- On May 9th they will be debuting a brand-new game called Wheel of NA Fortune at the H&I Learning Day.
- **Next meeting** 4th Sunday of the month 1:00pm at the regional office.
- **Please note that our Area, SFV, has not been represented in this committee.**
- Our webpage is now up on the regional website check it out!!

CONVENTION: Gilbert S:

- The first fundraiser will be May 30th at American Recovery Center in Pomona.
- This year's convention SCRCNA 41 is Halloween themed and there will be a family friendly maze, costume contest and possible candy stations so that the kids can trick or treat.
- **Next meeting:** (3rd Wednesday of the month) 8:00 pm at the RSO.

CRUISE: Chuck T:

- Chair: Chuck T.
No meeting was held in December
- **Next meeting:** 4th Wednesday at 7:30pm RSO

REGIONAL H&I: Colin C:

- Literature cost for December was \$1,441.02 spent from \$15,000 budget.
- Logos and Artwork are needed for a H&I regional event being held May 9, 2020 in Orange County
- Regional panels serviced 48 and there are 555 total Area panels.
- LA County Sheriffs Department has improved the clearance process for participation in panel in the jail system.
- Total areas present today: 14 out of 18 Areas
- **Next meeting:** 3rd Sunday of the month 10:30 am at RSO.

PHONE-LINES: Clyde B.

- Carlos S. 323-369-4931
- John G. 818-317-6910
- Sign up for NA event text blasts. Text "SFV" to (213) 996-0350
- Please call Carlos or John to be of service
Next meeting 1st Saturday of the month 2pm at the RSO.

PUBLIC INFORMATION: Jeff M:

- Subcommittee is in need of a Chair and a Vice-Chair
- **Next meeting:** 1st Sunday of the month 12pm @ RSO.

SPONSORSHIP BEHIND THE WALLS: Steve S

- There are currently 41 inmates requesting sponsors
- There was 1 woman and 4 new male sponsees assigned
- Current regional sponsors: 177 regional sponsees: 426
- Web page on regional site
- **Any member wishing to become a sponsor can now do so by filling out a form online; go to todayna.org then “members” drop down menu click on committees then SBTW**
- We meet 3rd Sunday of the month @ 8:30 am at the RSO.

TREASURER: Bob D

Beginning Balance: \$10,000.00
Total Income: \$5,166.96
Total Expenses: \$6,288.20
Ending Balance: \$8,878.76

In Loving Service: Rick H**WEBSITE: Beau S.****WEBSITE CONTENT:**

- Areas please send flyers for activities to post on the Regional Calendar
- To submit an ACTIVITY to the calendar, go to <http://todayna.org/wpactivities/> and click EVENT SUBMISSION Form link or the Submit an Event button and follow the directions. The password for submission is listed there. All submissions should be approved by respective Activities committee/meet flyer guidelines. All events require insurance to be posted. Allow time! SCR Website Activities Moderators check details before Events are posted.
- Need help with anything NA Website related? Contact Rueben A and he can help
- Check websites often! Access with your phone and computer using different browsers
- PSAs can now be uploaded to Google Drive – PI, contact us if you have questions: website@todayna.org
- **Next meeting:** (1st Saturday of the month) @ 10:00 am Website meeting: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/982122573>
- Access Code: 982-122-573 or call in: 1 (571) 317-3112

LGBTQ: Chris P

- Committee is looking to put together a regional LGBTQ meeting directory
- Committee is looking to work with PI to have a presence at all major pride events that occur in our region
- Committee is looking at 2 locations for both June and October events
- Committee meets the 2nd Saturday from 1-3 pm at the RSO